A DIRECTORY OF

LOCAL AGENCIES IN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Prepared by the

CONTRA COSTA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

August 2015

<u>COMMISSIONERS</u>

City Members

Rob Schroder Don Tatzin Tom Butt, *Alternate*

Public Members

Don Blubaugh Sharon Burke, *Alternate*

County Members

Federal Glover Mary N. Piepho Candace Andersen, *Alternate*

Special District Members

Michael McGill Igor Skaredoff Stanley Caldwell, *Alternate*

Regular Meetings: 2nd Wednesday of each month, 1:30 p.m. Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors Hearing Room Room 107, 651 Pine Street, Martinez

> Lou Ann Texeira, Executive Officer Sharon Anderson, Legal Counsel Kate Sibley, Executive Assistant

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preface & Introduction

Indexes A & B

Index A – Alphabetical Listing of Local Agencies Index B – Listing by Type

	Page Numbers	
Agency	Profile	Map
01 - County of Contra Costa and Cities and Towns (19)	01-1	01-2
City of Antioch	01-3	01-2
City of Brentwood	01-5	01-4
City of Clayton	01-5	01-8
City of Concord	01-9	01-8
Town of Danville	01-11	01-10
City of El Cerrito	01-13	01-12
City of Hercules	01-15	01-14
City of Lafayette	01-17	01-18
City of Martinez	01-19	01-18
Town of Moraga	01-21	01-20
City of Oakley	01-23	01-22
City of Orinda	01-25	01-24
City of Pinole	01-27	01-28
City of Pittsburg	01-29	01-30
City of Pleasant Hill	01-31	01-32
City of Richmond	01-33	01-34
City of San Pablo	01-35	01-36
City of San Ramon	01-37	01-38
City of Walnut Creek	01-39	01-40
02 - Cemetery Districts (2)		
Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery District	02-1	02-2
Byron-Brentwood-Knightsen Union Cemetery District	02-3	02-4
03 - Community Service Districts (6)		
Crockett Community Services District	03-1	03-2
Diablo Community Services District	03-3	03-4
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District	03-5	03-6
Dublin San Ramon Services District	03-7	03-8
Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District	03-9	03-10
Town of Knightsen Community Services District	03-11	03-12
~ · ·	Page Numbers	

Agency	Profile	Map
04 - County Service Areas (CSA) (25)		
CSA D-2 (Walnut Creek)	04-1	04-2
CSA EM-1 (Countywide)	04-3	04-4
CSA L-100 (Streetlighting)	04-5	04-6
CSA LIB-2 (Rancho El Sobrante)	04-7	04-8
CSA LIB-10 (City of Pinole)	04-9	04-10
CSA LIB-12 (Town of Moraga)	04-11	04-12
CSA LIB-13 (Cities of Concord and Walnut Creek)	04-13	04-14
CSA M-1 (Delta Ferry)	04-15	04-16
CSA M-16 (Community of Clyde)	04-17	04-18
04 - County Service Areas (CSA) (25) cont'd.		
CSA M-17 (Tara Hills, Montalvin Manor, West Contra Costa)	04-19	04-20
CSA M-20 (View Point Subdivision)	04-21	04-22
CSA M-23 (Blackhawk Area, San Ramon, Danville)	04-23	04-24
CSA M-28 (Bethel Island)	04-25	04-26
CSA M-29 (San Ramon, Dougherty Valley)	04-27	04-28
CSA M-30 (Alamo)	04-29	04-30
CSA M-31 (Pleasant Hill BART RDA)	04-31	04-32
CSA P-2 (Zone A – Blackhawk; Zone B -Alamo)	04-33	04-34
CSA P-5 (Roundhill)	04-35	04-36
CSA P-6 (Unincorporated Area)	04-37	0438
CSA R-4 (Moraga)	04-39	04-40
CSA R-7 (Alamo)	04-41	04-42
CSA R-9 (El Sobrante)	04-43	04-44
CSA R-10 (Rodeo)	04-45	04-46
CSA RD-4 (Vicinity of Bethel Island)	04-47	04-48
CSA T-1 (Public Transit, Alamo)	04-49	04-50
05 - Fire Protection Districts (7)		
Contra Costa County Fire Protection District	05-1	05-2
Crockett-Carquinez Fire Protection District	05-3	05-4
East Contra Costa Fire Protection District	05-5	05-6
Kensington Fire Protection District	05-7	05-8
Moraga-Orinda Fire District	05-9	05-10
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District	05-11	05-12
San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District	05-13	05-14
06 - Healthcare Districts (3)		
Los Medanos Community Healthcare District	06-1	06-2
Mt. Diablo Health Care District	06-3	06-4
West Contra Costa Healthcare District	06-5	06-6
	Page Numbers	

Agency	Profile	Map
07 - Irrigation Districts (2)		
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District	07-1	07-2
East Contra Costa Irrigation District	07-3	07-4
08 - Mosquito and Vector Control Districts (1)		
Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control District	08-1 & 2	08-3
09 - Municipal Improvement Districts (1)		
Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District	09-1	09-2
10 - Municipal Utility Districts (1)		
East Bay Municipal Utility District	10-1	10-2
11 - Reclamation Districts (13)		
Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)	11-1	11-2
Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)	11-3	11-4
Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)	11-5	11-6
Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)	11-7	11-8
Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)	11-9	11-10
Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)	11-11	11-12
Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)	11-13	11-14
Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)	11-15	11-16
Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)	11-17	11-18
Reclamation District 2117 (Coney Island)	11-19	11-20
Reclamation District 2121 (Bixler Tract)	11-21	11-22
Reclamation District 2122 (Winter Island)	11-23	11-24
Reclamation District 2137	11-25	11-26
12 - Recreation and Park Districts (5)		
Ambrose Recreation & Park District	12-1	12-2
East Bay Regional Park District	12-3	12-4
Green Valley Recreation & Park District	12-5	12-6
Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District	12-7	12-8
Rollingwood-Wilart Park Recreation & Park District	12-9	12-10
13 - Resource Conservation Districts (1)		
Contra Costa Resource Conservation District	13-1	13-2

	Page Numbers	
Agency	Profile	Map
14 - Sanitary Districts (9)		
Byron Sanitary District	14-1	14-2
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District	14-3	14-4
County Sanitation District 6 (Alhambra Valley)	14-5	14-6
Delta Diablo Sanitation District	14-7	14-8
Ironhouse Sanitary District	14-9	14-10
Mt. View Sanitary District	14-11	14-12
Rodeo Sanitary District	14-13	14-14
Stege Sanitary District	14-15	14-16
West County Wastewater District	14-17	14-18
15 - Water Districts (3)		
Castle Rock County Water District	15-1	15-2
Contra Costa Water District	15-3	15-4
Diablo Water District	15-5	15-6

PREFACE

This biennial inventory of local agencies was prepared by the **Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission** (LAFCO). LAFCOs were created by the California State Legislature in each county in 1963 to discourage urban sprawl, preserve open space and prime agricultural lands, facilitate efficient public services, and encourage the orderly formation and development of local governmental agencies based on local conditions and circumstances.

This inventory is in keeping with LAFCO's enabling act, specifically Government Code §56301, which states that:

One of the objectives of the commission is to make studies and to obtain and furnish information that will contribute to the logical and reasonable development of local agencies in each county and to shape the development of local agencies so as to advantageously provide for the present and future needs of each county and its communities.

Government Code §56378 specifically directs LAFCO to prepare inventories of existing governmental agencies:

In addition to its other powers, the commission shall initiate and make studies of existing governmental agencies. Those studies shall include, but not be limited to, inventorying those agencies and determining their maximum service area and service capabilities.

Maps included in the 2015 Directory continue to reflect the dates of LAFCO actions on sphere of influence (SOI) updates related to municipal service reviews (MSRs). Some agencies have had subsequent annexations and other SOI actions; this is generally noted on those maps. First-round, and some second-round, MSRs have been completed, but there continue to be outstanding map revisions for districts whose SOI updates are still pending. We will replace maps in our online directory as we update them.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Commission gratefully acknowledges the personnel in the County, cities and special districts who cooperated by providing information for the preparation of this report, giving freely of their time and expertise to serve the public.

Special appreciation is extended to the County Department of Conservation & Development, especially Chris Howard and Kristine Solseng for their ongoing and consistently excellent work on Directory information and maps.

INTRODUCTION

This inventory of local agencies provides information about each city and district, how they are governed, their elected and appointed officials, and the types of services they provide. It includes updated maps of agency boundaries and spheres of influence.

The inventory is designed for easy printing of pages to be kept in a three-ring binder for ease of access and to facilitate periodic updates. As a resource on the LAFCO website (<u>www.contracostalafco.org</u>), the agencies are listed by agency category (e.g., cities, cemetery districts, community services districts, etc.), with a profile page for each agency followed by its map.

County of Contra Costa

Contra Costa County is situated in the San Francisco Bay area, extending from San Pablo Bay on the west to San Joaquin County in the Central Valley on the east. It is ranked ninth in population among the 58 counties in California.

Incorporated Cities

There are 19 cities in Contra Costa County. Their combined population of 934,548 (CA Dept. of Finance 2015 Population Estimates) represents 84.8% of the total population of the County, and the cities' combined 449,684 registered voters represent 86% of the 523,136 registered voters in the County (based on June 2015 numbers).

Special Districts

There are 79 special districts in Contra Costa County. Of these, 44 are governed by locally elected boards and four have appointed boards; these 48 districts are referred to as "independent special districts." The remaining 31 special districts are governed either by the Board of Supervisors or appointed boards and are termed "dependent special districts."

<u>Report Format</u> - This inventory describes:

• City and Special District locations, boundaries, and spheres of influence

Government Code §56425 requires LAFCO to determine the sphere of influence of each city and special district. A sphere of influence is "... a plan for the probable physical boundaries and service area of a local agency, as determined by the commission." LAFCO has updated the majority of spheres in this edition.

- City and Special District functions and services
- City and Special District governing boards

INDEX A

DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES IN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Alphabetical Listing

	<u>Page Nu</u> <u>Profile</u>	<u>imbers</u> <u>Map</u>
County of Contra Costa	01-1	01-2
Cities		
City of Antioch	01-3	01-4
City of Brentwood	01-5	01-6
City of Clayton	01-7	01-8
City of Concord	01-9	01-10
Town of Danville	01-11	01-12
City of El Cerrito	01-13	01-14
City of Hercules	01-15	01-16
City of Lafayette	01-17	01-18
City of Martinez	01-19	01-20
Town of Moraga	01-21	01-22
City of Oakley	01-23	01-24
City of Orinda	01-25	01-26
City of Pinole	01-27	01-28
City of Pittsburg	01-29	01-30
City of Pleasant Hill	01-31	01-32
City of Richmond	01-33	01-34
City of San Pablo	01-35	01-36
City of San Ramon	01-37	01-38
City of Walnut Creek	01-39	01-40
Special Districts		
Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery District	02-1	02-2
Ambrose Recreation & Park District	12-1	12-2
Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District	09-1	09-2
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District	07-1	07-2
Byron-Brentwood-Knightsen Union Cemetery District	02-3	02-4
Byron Sanitary District	14-1	14-2
Castle Rock County Water District	15-1	15-2
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District	14-3	14-4

Contra Costa LAFCO

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

August 2015 Index A – Alphabetical Listing Directory of Local Agencies

05-2

05-1

	<u>Page Nu</u> <u>Profile</u>	<u>imbers</u> <u>Map</u>
Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control District	08-1 & 2	08-3
Contra Costa Resource Conservation District	13-1	13-2
Contra Costa Water District	15-3	15-4
County Sanitation District 6 (Alhambra Valley)	14-5	14-6
County Service Area D-2 (Walnut Creek)	04-1	04-2
County Service Area EM-1 (Countywide)	04-3	04-4
County Service Area L-100 (Streetlighting)	04-5	04-6
County Service Area LIB-2 (Rancho El Sobrante)	04-7	04-8
County Service Area LIB-10 (City of Pinole)	04-9	04-10
County Service Area LIB-12 (Town of Moraga)	04-11	04-12
County Service Area LIB-13 (Cities of Concord and Walnut Creek)	04-13	04-14
County Service Area M-1 (Delta Ferry)	04-15	04-16
County Service Area M-16 (Community of Clyde)	04-17	04-18
County Service Area M-17 (Tara Hills, Montalvin Manor, West Contra Costa)	04-19	04-20
County Service Area M-20 (View Point Subdivision)	04-21	04-22
County Service Area M-23 (Blackhawk Area, San Ramon, Danville)	04-23	04-24
County Service Area M-28 (Bethel Island)	04-25	04-26
County Service Area M-29 (San Ramon, Dougherty Valley)	04-27	04-28
County Service Area M-30 (Alamo)	04-29	04-30
County Service Area M-31 (Pleasant Hill BART RDA)	04-31	04-32
County Service Area P-2 (Zone A – Blackhawk; Zone B -Alamo)	04-33	04-34
County Service Area P-5 (Roundhill)	04-35	04-36
County Service Area P-6 (Unincorporated Area)	04-37	04-38
County Service Area R-4 (Moraga)	04-39	04-40
County Service Area R-7 (Alamo)	04-41	04-42
County Service Area R-9 (El Sobrante)	04-43	04-44
County Service Area R-10 (Rodeo)	04-45	04-46
County Service Area RD-4 (Vicinity of Bethel Island)	04-47	04-48
County Service Area T-1 (Public Transit, Alamo)	04-49	04-50
Crockett-Carquinez Fire Protection District	05-3	05-4
Crockett Community Services District	03-1	03-2
Delta Diablo Sanitation District	14-7	14-8
Diablo Community Services District	03-3	03-4
Diablo Water District	15-5	15-6
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District	03-5	03-6
Dublin San Ramon Services District	03-7	03-8
East Bay Municipal Utility District	10-1	10-2
East Bay Regional Park District	12-3	12-4
East Contra Costa Fire Protection District	05-5	05-6
East Contra Costa Irrigation District	07-3	07-4

	<u>Page Numbers</u>	
	Profile	<u>Map</u>
Green Valley Recreation & Park District	12-5	12-6
Ironhouse Sanitary District	14-9	14-10
Kensington Fire Protection District	05-7	05-8
Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District	03-9	03-10
Town of Knightsen Community Services District	03-11	03-12
Los Medanos Community Healthcare District	06-1	06-2
Moraga-Orinda Fire District	05-9	05-10
Mt. Diablo Health Care District	06-3	06-4
Mt. View Sanitary District	14-11	14-12
Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District	12-7	12-8
Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)	11-1	11-2
Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)	11-3	11-4
Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)	11-5	11-6
Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)	11-7	11-8
Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)	11-9	11-10
Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)	11-11	11-12
Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)	11-13	11-14
Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)	11-15	11-16
Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)	11-17	11-18
Reclamation District 2117 (Coney Island)	11-19	11-20
Reclamation District 2121 (Bixler Tract)	11-21	11-22
Reclamation District 2122 (Winter Island)	11-23	11-24
Reclamation District 2137	11-25	11-26
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District	05-11	05-12
Rodeo Sanitary District	14-13	14-14
Rollingwood-Wilart Park Recreation & Park District	12-9	12-10
San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District	05-13	05-14
Stege Sanitary District	14-15	14-16
West Contra Costa Healthcare District	06-5	06-6
West County Wastewater District	14-17	14-18

INDEX B

DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES IN CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Special Districts Listed by Type of Governing Board

INDEPENDENT DISTRICTS

Ambrose Recreation & Park District12-112-2Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District09-109-2Byron-Bethany Irrigation District07-107-2Byron Sanitary District14-114-2Castle Rock County Water District15-115-2Central Contra Costa Sanitary District14-314-4Contra Costa Water District15-315-4Crockett Community Services District03-103-2Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District03-503-6Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Megional Park District12-312-4East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District03-103-10Corren Valley Recreation & Park District13-1103-2District12-512-610-11Ironhouse Sanitary District13-1212-6Ironhouse Sanitary District13-1103-12Los Medanos Community Services District03-903-10Town of Kinghtsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District12-712-8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-111-12Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holtahdiract)11-711-14<	Districts Governed by Elected Boards of Directors	Profile	<u>Map</u>
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District07-107-2Byron Sanitary District14-114-2Castle Rock County Water District15-115-2Central Contra Costa Sanitary District14-314-4Contra Costa Water District15-315-4Crockett Community Services District03-103-2Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-703-8Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 202	Ambrose Recreation & Park District	12-1	12-2
Byron Sanitary District14.114.2Castle Rock County Water District15-115-2Central Contra Costa Sanitary District15-315-4Contra Costa Water District03-103-2Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-703-8East Bay Muncipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Muncipal Utility District12-312-4East Bay Regional Park District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District03-705-8Kensington Fire Protection District03-903-10Town of Knighten Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knighten Community Services District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Is	Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District	09-1	09-2
Castle Rock County Water District15-115-2Central Contra Costa Sanitary District14-314-4Contra Costa Water District15-315-4Crockett Community Services District03-103-2Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington File Protection District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1003-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Re	Byron-Bethany Irrigation District	07-1	07-2
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District14.314.4Contra Costa Water District15.315.4Crockett Community Services District03.103.2Diablo Community Services District03.303.4Diablo Water District15.515.6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03.703.8East Bay Municipal Utility District10.110.2East Bay Regional Park District12.312.4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07.307.4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12.512.6Ironhouse Sanitary District05.705.8Kensington Police Protection District03.1031.10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03.903.10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03.903.10Town of Knightsen Community Services District05.905.10Mt. View Sanitary District14.1114.12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12.712.8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11.111.2Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11.511.6Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11.1111.12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11.1111.12	Byron Sanitary District	14-1	14-2
Contra Costa Water District15.315.4Crockett Community Services District03.103.2Diablo Community Services District03.303.4Diablo Water District15.515.6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03.703.8East Bay Muncipal Utility District10.110.2East Bay Negional Park District12.312.4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07.307.4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12.512.6Ironhouse Sanitary District05.705.8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03.1103.12Los Medanos Community Services District03.1103.12Los Medanos Community Services District05.905.10Mt. View Sanitary District14.1114.12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District05.905.10Mt. View Sanitary District12.712.8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11.111.2Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11.711.8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11.911.10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11.1311.14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11.1311.14Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11.1311.14Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11.1311.14Reclamation District 2059 (Veale Tract)11.1311.14Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11.1311.1	Castle Rock County Water District	15-1	15-2
Crockett Community Services District03-103-2Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-503-6Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District03-1103-11Own of Knightsen Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-903-10Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Weab Tract)11-1311-16<	Central Contra Costa Sanitary District	14-3	14-4
Diablo Community Services District03-303-4Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-503-6Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District03-703-8Kensington Fire Protection District03-703-8Kensington Fire Protection and Community Services District03-703-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1003-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2056 (Veale Tract)11-1311-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Contra Costa Water District	15-3	15-4
Diablo Water District15-515-6Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-503-6Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-511-6Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Crockett Community Services District	03-1	03-2
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District03-503-6Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-511-6Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Quimby Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2059 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Diablo Community Services District	03-3	03-4
Dublin San Ramon Services District03-703-8East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2009 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Diablo Water District	15-5	15-6
East Bay Municipal Utility District10-110-2East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2005 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2009 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District	03-5	03-6
East Bay Regional Park District12-312-4East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2025 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Dublin San Ramon Services District	03-7	03-8
East Contra Costa Irrigation District07-307-4Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	East Bay Municipal Utility District	10-1	10-2
Green Valley Recreation & Park District12-512-6Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	East Bay Regional Park District	12-3	12-4
Ironhouse Sanitary District14-914-10Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2009 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	East Contra Costa Irrigation District	07-3	07-4
Kensington Fire Protection District05-705-8Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Weak Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Quimby Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2000 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Green Valley Recreation & Park District	12-5	12-6
Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District03-903-10Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Veale Tract)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2069 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Ironhouse Sanitary District	14-9	14-10
Town of Knightsen Community Services District03-1103-12Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-6Reclamation District 2006 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Kensington Fire Protection District	05-7	05-8
Los Medanos Community Healthcare District06-106-2Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District	03-9	03-10
Moraga-Orinda Fire District05-905-10Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Town of Knightsen Community Services District	03-11	03-12
Mt. View Sanitary District14-1114-12Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Los Medanos Community Healthcare District	06-1	06-2
Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District12-712-8Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Moraga-Orinda Fire District	05-9	05-10
Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)11-111-2Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Mt. View Sanitary District	14-11	14-12
Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)11-311-4Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District	12-7	12-8
Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)11-511-6Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)	11-1	11-2
Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)11-711-8Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)	11-3	11-4
Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)11-911-10Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 830 (Jersey Island)	11-5	11-6
Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)11-1111-12Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)	11-7	11-8
Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)11-1311-14Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)	11-9	11-10
Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)11-1511-16Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)11-1711-18	Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)	11-11	11-12
Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island) 11-17 11-18	Reclamation District 2059 (Bradford Island)	11-13	11-14
	Reclamation District 2065 (Veale Tract)	11-15	11-16
Reclamation District 2117 (Coney Island) 11-19 11-20	Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)	11-17	11-18
	Reclamation District 2117 (Coney Island)	11-19	11-20

Reclamation District 2121 (Bixler Tract)	11-21	11-22
Reclamation District 2122 (Winter Island)	11-23	11-24
Reclamation District 2137	11-25	11-26
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District	05-11	05-12
Rodeo Sanitary District	14-13	14-14
Rollingwood-Wilart Park Recreation & Park District	12-9	12-10
San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District	05-13	05-14
Stege Sanitary District	14-15	14-16
West County Wastewater District	14-17	14-18
West Contra Costa Healthcare District	06-5	06-6
Independent Districts Governed by Appointed Boards of Directors	Profile	<u>Map</u>
Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery District	02-1	02-2
Pyron Pronting of Knightson Union Comptony District	02.3	02.4

Mano-Larayette Genetery District	02-1	02-2
Byron-Brentwood-Knightsen Union Cemetery District	02-3	02-4
Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control District	08-1 & 2	08-3
Contra Costa Resource Conservation District	13-1	13-2

DEPENDENT DISTRICTS

Districts Governed by the Board of Supervisors	Profile	<u>Map</u>
Contra Costa County Fire Protection District	05-1	05-2
County Sanitation District 6 (Alhambra Valley)	14-5	14-6
County Service Area D-2 (Walnut Creek)	04-1	04-2
County Service Area EM-1 (Countywide)	04-3	04-4
County Service Area L-100 (Streetlighting)	04-5	04-6
County Service Area LIB-2 (Rancho El Sobrante)	04-7	04-8
County Service Area LIB-10 (City of Pinole)	04-9	04-10
County Service Area LIB-12 (Town of Moraga)	04-11	04-12
County Service Area LIB-13 (Cities of Concord and Walnut Creek)	04-13	04-14
County Service Area M-1 (Delta Ferry)	04-15	04-16
County Service Area M-16 (Community of Clyde)	04-17	04-18
County Service Area M-17 (Tara Hills, Montalvin Manor, West Contra Costa)	04-19	04-20
County Service Area M-20 (View Point Subdivision)	04-21	04-22
County Service Area M-23 (Blackhawk Area, San Ramon, Danville)	04-23	04-24
County Service Area M-28 (Bethel Island)	04-25	04-26
County Service Area M-29 (San Ramon, Dougherty Valley)	04-27	04-28
County Service Area M-30 (Alamo)	04-29	04-30
County Service Area M-31 (Pleasant Hill BART RDA)	04-31	04-32
County Service Area P-2 (Zone A - Blackhawk; Zone B -Alamo)	04-33	04-34
County Service Area P-5 (Roundhill)	04-35	04-36
County Service Area P-6 (Unincorporated Area)	04-37	04-38
County Service Area R-4 (Moraga)	04-39	04-40

County Service Area R-7 (Alamo)	04-41	04-42
County Service Area R-9 (El Sobrante)	04-43	04-44
County Service Area R-10 (Rodeo)	04-45	04-46
County Service Area RD-4 (Vicinity of Bethel Island)	04-47	04-48
County Service Area T-1 (Public Transit, Alamo)	04-49	04-50
Crockett-Carquinez Fire Protection District	05-3	05-4
Dependent Districts Governed by Appointed Boards of Directors	Profile	<u>Map</u>
Delta Diablo Sanitation District	14-7	14-8
East Contra Costa Fire Protection District	05-5	05-6
Mt. Diablo Health Care District	06-3	06-4